Thomas F. Dixon .
Assistant General Counsel - Northwest Region

707 17th Street, Floor 40
Denver, CO 80202

Phone 303 390-6206
Fax 303 350-6333
thomas.f.dixon @verizen.com

January 20, 2009

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS AND EMAIL

David Danner, Executive Director & Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW

P.O. Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504

Re:  Inthe Matter of the Petition of Verizon Northwest Inc. Jor Waiver of WAC 480-
120-071; Docket No. UT-080243 (Kermgard)

Dear Mr. Danner;

Enclosed are the original and 12 copies of the Motion to Withdraw Petition of Waiver of Verizon
Northwest Inc.

If you have any questions, pléase contact me.

Sincerely,

Thomas F. Dixon
TFD:pl
c: Mr. Greg Kermgard

Enclosure



